Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Kelly Wilder <kwilder@co.montgomery.ny.us>
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 3:35 PM

To: ‘elena@judgewatch.org’

Subject: Montgomery County Foil Request
Attachments: DA and Elected FT officials -Foil .xIsx

Elena,

Please find attached the information you have requested.

Thank you
Kelly

Kelly L. Wilder

Montgomery County Department of Human Resources
HR Financial Specialist

PO Box 1500, 20 Park Street, Room 105

Fonda, NY 12068

P: (518) 853-8216 F: (518) 853-5038
kwilder@co.montgomery.ny.us

MONTGOMERY

COUNTY



Dates

1/1/2007
1/1/2011
1/1/2012
4/1/2012
1/1/2013
4/1/2013
1/1/2014
4/1/2014
1/1/2015
1/1/2016
4/1/2016

Dates
1/1/2007
1/1/2011
1/1/2012
1/1/2013
1/1/2014
1/1/2015
1/1/2016
2/12/2016

Dates

1/1/2007
1/1/2011
1/1/2012
1/1/2013
1/1/2014
1/1/2015
1/1/2016

Dates

1/1/2014
1/1/2015
1/1/2016

District Attorney

Salary Retirement (Tier4)  Ins Premiums or Trust
119,800.00 10,662.20 1,141.55
119,800.00 14,975.00
119,800.00 14,975.00 6,629.85
140,300.00
140,300.00 26,095.80 6,671.50
146,400.00
146,400.00 30,744.00 5,645.12
152,500.00
152,500.00 30,957.50 5,826.60
152,500.00 28,670.00 9,996.00
183,350.00

Treasurer

Salary Retirement (Tier4)  Ins Premiums or Trust

57,299.00 5,099.61 14,143.20

69,003.00 7,162.38 6,629.85

70,911.00 8,863.88 6,629.85

70,911.00 13,189.45 6,915.45

71,411.00 14,996.31 7,218.96

71,961.00 14,608.08 7,415.28

71,961.00 13,528.67 7,807.92

78,475.00

County Clerk

Salary Retirement (Tierl) Ins Premiums or Trust

57,949.00 7,011.83 11,263.20

63,603.00 15,444.00

66,061.00 15,444.00

66,811.00 16,200.00

66,811.00 16,980.00

67,061.00 17,460.00

67,061.00 18,456.00

* Clerk retired as of 12/31/10
County Executive

Salary Retirement (Tier1)  Ins Premiums or Trust

85,000.00 17,850.00 3,690.55

85,000.00 17,255.00 6,223.77

85,000.00 15,980.00 7,807.92

* no data 2007; 2011-2013/ new position as of 1/1/2014

Workers C omp

5,583.89
3,379.52
3,346.29

3,954.19

5,093.52

5,423.64
5,908.86

Workers C omp
2,670.71
1,946.55
1,980.71
1,998.54
2,484.52
2,559.28
2,788.25

Workers C omp

2,701.01
1,794.22
1,845.24
1,882.99
2,324.48
2,385.02
2,598.39

Workers C omp

2,957.31
3,023.01
3,293.46



Dates

1/1/2007
1/1/2011
1/1/2012
1/1/2013
1/1/2014
1/1/2015
1/1/2016

Salary

64,180.00
86,271.00
89,527.00
89,527.00
90,777.00
90,777.00
90,777.00

Sheriff

Retirement (Tier 3)

5,712.02
10,783.88
14,145.27
16,652.02
19,063.17
18,427.73
17,066.08

Ins Premiums or Trust

14,143.20
20,160.00
20,160.00
21,120.00
22,140.00
22,800.00
23,544.00

Workers C omp

2,991.44
2,433.67
2,500.70
2,523.21
3,158.30
3,228.47
3,517.30



